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Hew York Review could be interested in such a story. We are but an hour away if yéu
are interested.
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Hashingion, U.C.

seay Hre Kraglow,

The weckend radio news reported a plan to subpena the tapes of Jack Helson's
Watergate interview, your paper's decision %o refuse them, and this mesns, with Judge
Sirica, th:i souebody is going to jaile. Today more than ever pgood reporters z'ion.:,t Belong
there. '

iy own experience is that when there is conflict involving unequel strengths, the
wiser course for the wesker is to seeik and hold the initiative,

e Yoward unt was working for the White louge at the time of the "caper” abd the
arrests. Xen Clawson deceived in saying his last employment was “arch 29. 1 filed a
"Frecdom of Information® law request for the days of llunth White House euployment gfier
Harch 29 with Clawson. Counsel to the Preaident Yohn lean replied under date of
October 19 refusing me this "public informstion" and at the sane time confirming it.

Hy interpretation of his language ia that it can be alleged to be criminsl activity in
which he engsged on behsdf of the White House ("could bo used as evidence in the criminal
prosecntion®), lr. Dean has not replied to my appesl under the law, made on October 20.

In it I reminded him that therc had been no response to my request for information about
the government contracts of the *Wlen agenoy snd ssked for that information again. I also
asied for “public information” about federml payments to or to the benefit of the Fresident
for his own Nt use of his owun property and about permsnent improvements in it made at
taxpayer expense,

These were not idle inquiries, nor ie this the first time I have used the Frecdom
of Information law. (One case in now before the court of spveals in D.C.) I am a writer,
dynt's path crossed mine, to my detriment, in 1965, when he was engaged in domestic
inteiligence for the CIi, by which he was then employed. +%t did not like my work and it
did engrze in surveillance of me of which 1 have proof in repetitious form. There is a
prima facie case that “unt was then also in association with the “ullen agency, although
it has not been published, The Kullen agency handled CIA work, inclwiing, if not restricted
to, within the United States, for the CIA front it served had several offices within
the torritorial limits, in the larger citles. A» you may recall, Hunt was employed by
the agency while he was employed by the White House., He mas not merely a hired pen at
the agency. de was vice president and a member of the board. I know he wasz still comnected
with it after snnouscement that he had been fired, gotiing meil and phone messages at
an adéress it used, hot its offices,

For the moment, this is for your information only. 1 have been planning to seek a
maricet for the full story. I am undecided about taking the White House to court under the
law, Failure to respond to inquiry under the law is, in ny view, enough grounds. Under
the lew, such a case goes to the head of the docket. However, the documentary support for
all of this is available to you should it interest you or your paper, Were it wiliing to
use the FOI law, I think s heliuvs story could be developed showing how the Ula spys on
writers, political figures and others in their public appearances, through a front the
identification of which I have in the form of bllls rendered to it, its checks in payment,
envelopes in which payment was mailed and other proofs, including my own tape recording of
my own conversation wiih ths nationsl nanager of the commercial service the CIi uses, (His
flattery is that in ny fiele I hold the ali-time track rucord for their interests)

Sincerely,

Herole Weisberg



